
 
SCOTT VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Packet 
 

 
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Brandon Fawaz, President 
Jennifer Thackeray, Clerk 

Jason Finley 
Jim Harris 

Sandy Hogge 
 

SUPERINTENDENT 
Micheline G Miglis 

 
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT  

Julie Hogun 
 
 
 
 

 “ENSURING HIGH LEVELS OF LEARNING FOR ALL STUDENTS”  



Scott Valley Unified School District 
Micheline Miglis, Superintendent 
Julie Hogun, Executive Assistant 
11918 Main Street 
Fort Jones, CA  96032 
(530) 468-2727

 Board of Trustees 
Brandon Fawaz, President 
Jennifer Thackeray, Clerk 

Jason Finley 
Jim Harris 

Sandy Hogge 

Ensuring High Levels of Learning for All Students 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

Closed Session 5 p.m. • Open Session 6:00 p.m. 
Scott Valley Junior High School, Library 
237 Butte Street, Fort Jones, California 

Trustee Jennifer Thackeray, joining via teleconference from 
555 Nord Avenue #48, Chico, California 

AGENDA 

Agenda and supporting documents are available on the district website, www.svusd.us as well as at the District 
Office during normal business hours.  Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, 
alternative agenda document formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative 
agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to 
participate in a public meeting, please provide a written request to: Julie Hogun, Executive Assistant at the 
Scott Valley Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting.  All Board of 
Education meetings are audio recorded and kept on file for 30 days after Board approval of the meeting 
minutes.   

  1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

1.1 Roll Call 
Brandon Fawaz, President of the Board Jim Harris, Trustee 
Jennifer Thackeray, Clerk of the Board Sandy Hogge, Trustee 
Jason Finley, Trustee  

1.2 Public Comment regarding Closed Session items 

  2.0 CLOSED SESSION  

Personnel Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

2.1 Unpaid Leave of Absence for 2023-24 School Year 

2.1.1 Bus Driver through June 7, 2024 

2.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 

http://www.svusd.us/


SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, December 14, 2023 

Page | 2 
2.3 Employment for 2023-24 School Year 

2.3.1 Student Services Specialist, FJE, 30.5 hrs/week 
2.3.2 Maintenance/Custodian, FJE 8 hrs/day, year-round 
2.3.3 Paraprofessional, FJE, 2 hr/day 

2.4 Volunteer Employment 

2.4.1 Assistant Softball Coach, EHS 

2.4.2 Assistant 8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach, SVJH 

2.4.3 Ski and Snowboard Team, EHS, Head Snowboard 

2.4.4 Ski and Snowboard Team, EHS, Head Ski 

2.4.5 Ski and Snowboard Team, EHS 

2.4.6 Ski and Snowboard Team, EHS 

2.4.7 Ski and Snowboard Team, EHS 

Negotiation Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Designated Representative: Micheline Miglis, Superintendent 

2.5 SVTA 

2.6 CSEA 

2.7 Unrepresented 

  3.0 OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER 

3.1 Flag Salute 

3.2 Approve the agenda for the Regular Meeting of the SVUSD Board of Trustees for 
December 14, 2023 

3.3 Reportable Action taken in Closed Session as per Government Code Section 
54957.1(A)(5)   

  4.0 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comment is invited on any matter included on the agenda or items not on the agenda. 
Presentations are limited to three minutes.   Please be aware that this is a private meeting held in a 
public place and the Board is prohibited by law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed 
on the agenda. 

  5.0 CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board vote unless a member of 

2.4.8 Ski and Snowboard Team, EHS



SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, December 14, 2023 

Page | 3 
the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent agenda. 
It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all Consent Items. Each item on the  
Consent agenda approved by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and 
adopted as recommended. 

5.1 Approve Minutes   

5.1.1  Regular Board Meeting:  November 15, 2023 

5.2 Approve Warrants 

5.3 Approve Stipends 

5.4 Approve Contracts for Services and Materials   

5.5 Ratify Employment listed on Closed Session Agenda 

  6.0 REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

6.1 Reports 

6.1.1 Tribal Report – Indian Parents Committee 
(Per PL874 Grant: This allows the parents/guardians of the Indian children time to present to the school Board 
Members any issues or questions that they may have.) 

6.1.2 Principal Reports 

Etna High School and Scott River High, Joy Isbell 
Fort Jones Elementary, Raylene Lang 
Etna Elementary School, Danielle Eastlick, Teacher in Charge 
Scott Valley Junior High, Ken Dysert 

6.1.3 Superintendent’s Report 

6.1.3.1  Resignations: None  
6.1.3.2 District News and Updates 

 7.0 REGULAR AGENDA    Discussion and/or Action 

7.1  Discuss and/or Form Naming of Facility Advisory Committee Micheline Miglis 

7.2 Discuss HVIP Zero Emission School Buses Grant Award  Russell Sweet, CBO 

7.3 Approve 2nd Reading, Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, October Special Batch 
7.3.1 BP 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities 
7.3.2 BP/AR 1312.2, Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials 
7.3.3 BP/AR 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures 
7.3.4 BP/AR 1312.4, Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 



SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, December 14, 2023 

Page | 4 
7.3.5 BP 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
7.3.6 BP/AR 6143, Courses of Study 
7.3.7 BP/AR 6161.1 Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
7.3.8 BP 6161.11, Supplementary Instructional Materials 
7.3.9 BP 6163.1, Library Media Centers 

7.4  Approve First Interim Budget Report       Russell Sweet, CBO 

7.5  Approve Resolution #24-015, Budget Transfer 

7.6 Approve Memo of Understanding with CSEA RE: Mechanic Position Salary Range Placement 

7.7 Annual Organizational Meeting/Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2024 

7.7.1  Elect Board President 

7.7.2  Elect Clerk/Vice President 

7.7.3  Appoint Superintendent Miglis to serve as Board Secretary 

7.7.4  Select Representative to Leave Review Committee 

7.7.5  Select Representative to Scott Valley Scholarships Committee 

7.7.6  Select LCAP Committee Representatives (2) 

7.7.7 Select Board Meeting Dates, Times, and Locations through December 2024 

7.8 Schedule Budget Workshop in January 

 8.0  BOARD REPORTS 

Board Member Reports and/or comments, requests for information or future agenda items 

  9.0 RECONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION  

Personnel Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

9.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 

  10.0  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

10.1 Reportable Action taken in Closed Session as per Government Code Section 54957.1(A)(5)    

 11.0 ADJOURNMENT  

The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for: 
Wednesday, January 17, 2023  



006 006



007 007

Back to agenda



008 008



009 009



010 010



011 011



012 012

Back to agenda



013 013



014 014



015 015



016 016



017 017



018 018



019 019



020 020



021 021



022 022



023 023



024 024



025 025



026 026



027 027



028 028



029 029



030 030



031 031



032 032



033 033



034 034



035 035



036 036



037 037



038 038



039 039



040 040

Back to agenda



041 041

Back to agenda



042 042



043 043



044 044

Back to agenda



045 045



046 046

Back to agenda



047 047



048 048



049 049



050 050



051 051



052 052

Back to agenda



053 053

Back to agenda


	December 14, 2023, Regular Agenda.pdf
	Scott Valley Unified School District
	Micheline Miglis, Superintendent
	Julie Hogun, Executive Assistant
	11918 Main Street
	Fort Jones, CA  96032
	(530) 468-2727
	Board of Trustees
	Brandon Fawaz, President
	Jennifer Thackeray, Clerk
	Jason Finley
	Jim Harris
	Sandy Hogge
	Ensuring High Levels of Learning for All Students
	1.0  CALL TO ORDER
	2.0  CLOSED SESSION
	4.0  PUBLIC COMMENT
	5.0  CONSENT AGENDA
	7.0  REGULAR AGENDA         Discussion and/or Action
	7.2 Discuss HVIP Zero Emission School Buses Grant Award    Russell Sweet, CBO
	7.3 Approve 2nd Reading, Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, October Special Batch
	7.3.1 BP 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities
	7.3.2 BP/AR 1312.2, Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials
	7.3.3 BP/AR 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures
	7.3.4 BP/AR 1312.4, Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
	7.3.5 BP 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment
	7.3.6 BP/AR 6143, Courses of Study
	7.3.7 BP/AR 6161.1 Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
	7.3.8 BP 6161.11, Supplementary Instructional Materials
	7.3.9 BP 6163.1, Library Media Centers
	8.0   BOARD REPORTS
	Board Member Reports and/or comments, requests for information or future agenda items
	9.0  RECONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION
	11.0  ADJOURNMENT




